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March 12, 2019 
 
Jeanne Keane 
Oak Park Elementary School District 97 
260 Madison Street 
Oak Park, IL 60302 
 
Re: Longfellow Addition & Renovations 
 Bid Tabulation Results 
 
Dear Ms. Keane: 
 
At 2:00 PM on Thursday February 21st and Tuesday March 12th, 2019, sealed bids for Bid Groups 4B and 
4A respectively were publicly opened at the Oak Park Elementary School District 97 Administration 
Building for the Longfellow Elementary Additions & Renovations project. Bid Group 4B was for Asphalt 
Paving and Bid Group 4A was for Landscape. 
Based on the review of the bid results, Bulley & Andrews recommends the award of the following 
contractors for Asphalt Paving and Landscape. 

 

Trade Proposed Contractor Actual Award Value 

Asphalt Paving Glander Paving Co. Inc.  $49,710 

Landscape Breezy Hill Nursery  $397,600 

   

Totals  $447,310 

 
The results of the base bids for these two Bid Groups totaled an amount of $447,310.  
 
Please indicate the district’s approval to move forward with the contract awards and attached contract 
assignments. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards,        
 
 
 
 
Peter Kuhn 
Division Leader 
Bulley & Andrews, LLC      
 
  


